BYLAWS AS OF 6/24/2023	SUGGESTED CHANGES	RATIONALE	PROPOSED NEW ARTICLES
	Note that Articles XII-XIV have been re-ordered to flow better, but no changes/deletions have		
	been made except where noted.		
Article VIII. AAUW-NYS Purpose			Article VIII. AAUW-NYS Purpose
AAUW-NYS is a not-for-profit			AAUW-NYS is a not-for-profit
organization organized under New			organization organized under New
York State law. AAUW-NYS shall			York State law. AAUW-NYS shall
assist the development of new			assist the development of new
branches of the national			branches of the national
organization, the American			organization, the American
Association of University Women			Association of University Women
(hereinafter referred to as			(hereinafter referred to as
"AAUW"), within the state;			"AAUW"), within the state;
promote, encourage, and			promote, encourage, and
coordinate the work of the			coordinate the work of the
branches throughout the state; and			branches throughout the state; and
cooperate with AAUW. It shall			cooperate with AAUW. It shall
further the AAUW mission in all its			further the AAUW mission in all its
work.			work.

BYLAWS AS OF 6/24/2023	SUGGESTED CHANGES	RATIONALE	PROPOSED NEW ARTICLES
Article IX. AAUW-NYS			Article IX. AAUW-NYS
Membership Policy			Membership Policy
Section 1. An AAUW-NYS member			Section 1. An AAUW-NYS member
is an individual AAUW member			is an individual AAUW member
who pays annual AAUW- NYS dues.			who pays annual AAUW- NYS dues.
AAUW-NYS members shall be			AAUW-NYS members shall be
entitled to vote, hold office,			entitled to vote, hold office,
participate in all AAUW-NYS			participate in all AAUW-NYS
activities and programs, and			activities and programs, and
receive the notifications			receive the notifications
distributed to all members by			distributed to all members by
AAUW-NYS.			AAUW-NYS.
Section 2. Individuals who are			Section 2. Individuals who are
eligible to be AAUW student			eligible to be AAUW student
associates are also eligible to be			associates are also eligible to be
student associates of AAUW-NYS,			student associates of AAUW-NYS,
with fees (if any) and benefits to be			with fees (if any) and benefits to be
determined by the AAUW-NYS			determined by the AAUW-NYS
Board of Directors.			Board of Directors.

BYLAWS AS OF 6/24/2023	SUGGESTED CHANGES	RATIONALE	PROPOSED NEW ARTICLES
Article X. AAUW-NYS Dues Policy			Article X. AAUW-NYS Dues Policy
Section 1. Notification. Members			Section 1. Notification. Members
shall be notified of the intent to			shall be notified of the intent to
consider a change in the dues, the			consider a change in the dues, the
proposed amount, and the			proposed amount, and the
rationale for the change at least 60			rationale for the change at least 60
days prior to the vote.			days prior to the vote.
Section 2. Dues Vote. The annual			Section 2. Dues Vote. The annual
dues for individual AAUW-NYS			dues for individual AAUW-NYS
members shall be established by a			members shall be established by a
two- thirds vote of the Board of			two-thirds vote of the Board of
Directors.			Directors.
Section 3. Payment. New members			Section 3. Payment. New members
may join at any time. AAUW-NYS			may join at any time. AAUW-NYS
dues are payable upon joining.			dues are payable upon joining.
Section 4. Reciprocity. A current			Section 4. Reciprocity. A current
paid member of a branch or			paid member of a branch or
comparable AAUW-affiliated entity			comparable AAUW-affiliated entity
may transfer membership to			may transfer membership to
another branch or comparable			another branch or comparable
AAUW-affiliated entity without			AAUW-affiliated entity without
payment of additional AAUW-NYS			payment of additional AAUW-NYS
dues.			dues.
Section 5. Liability of AAUW-NYS			Section 5. Liability of AAUW-NYS
Members. Except as provided by			Members. Except as provided by
law, no member shall be liable for			law, no member shall be liable for
AAUW-NYS's debts, liabilities, or			AAUW-NYS's debts, liabilities, or
obligations.			obligations

Article XI. Nominations & Elections
Section 1. Nominations & Elections
Committee. There shall be a
Nominations & Elections
Committee elected by the
procedure outlined herein.

- a. Nominations & Elections
 Committee: The Nominations &
 Elections Committee shall be a
 standing committee of the
 board.
- b.The AAUW-NYS board shall appoint a chair for the ensuing Nominations & Elections Committee from applicants who have served in any position on a previous AAUW-NYS board, committee, or task force. The board shall also appoint two additional members plus one additional alternate. The committee shall include one member from the Executive Committee and at least one from the general membership. Geographical representation should be considered (with an appropriate guide being no more than two members from the same branch). The term of service shall be for up to one year, beginning with their appointment and ending on June 30.

It is important that a member with experience as an officer be part of the committee choosing new officers.

Article XI. Nominations & Elections
Section 1. Nominations & Elections
Committee. There shall be a
Nominations & Elections
Committee elected by the
procedure outlined herein.

- a. Nominations & Elections
 Committee: The Nominations &
 Elections Committee shall be a
 standing committee of the
 board.
- b. The AAUW-NYS board shall appoint a chair for the ensuing Nominations & Elections Committee from applicants who have served in any position on a previous AAUW-NYS board, committee, or task force. The board shall also appoint two additional members plus one additional alternate. The committee shall include one member from the Executive Committee and at least one from the general membership. Geographical representation should be considered (with an appropriate guide being no more than two members from the same branch). The term of service shall be for up to one year, beginning with their appointment and ending on June 30.

Section 2. Nominations.

- a. No later than six months prior to the election, the nominations and elections chair shall notify all members of the officer positions open for election and request nominations from the members.
- b. The Nominating Committee shall select from the applicants at least one candidate for each office.
- c. The board shall receive the recommended slate and present the slate to the membership at least 30 days prior to the election.
- d. In addition to the nominations presented by the Nominations & Elections Committee, nominations for board candidates may be made from the membership as part of the election process, with the consent of the nominee. Write-Ins are also allowed. Notice of intention to run from the floor shall be received by the Nominating Committee at least three days prior to the election.
- e. The Committee shall also be responsible for the slate for

Section 2. Nominations.

- a. No later than six months prior to the election, the nominations and elections chair shall notify all members of the officer positions open for election and request nominations from the members.
- b. The Nominating Committee shall select from the applicants at least one candidate for each office.
- c. The board shall receive the recommended slate and present the slate to the membership at least 30 days prior to the election.
- d. In addition to the nominations presented by the Nominations & Elections Committee, nominations for board candidates may be made from the membership as part of the election process, with the consent of the nominee. Write-Ins are also allowed. Notice of intention to run from the floor shall be received by the Nominating Committee at least three days prior to the election.
- e. The Committee shall also be responsible for the slate for special elections during their

BYLAWS AS OF 6/24/2023	SUGGESTED CHANGES	RATIONALE	PROPOSED NEW ARTICLES
special elections during their			term should they be required.
term should they be required.			They shall work with the board
They shall work with the board			to notify the membership of
to notify the membership of			the schedule for nominations,
the schedule for nominations,			applications, and election as
applications, and election as			soon as is practical.
soon as is practical.			
Section 3. Elections.			Section 3. Elections.
a. The elected officers shall be			a. The elected officers shall be
elected at a virtual or in-person			elected at a virtual or in-
meeting at which all delegates			person meeting at which all
may vote in person or			delegates may vote in person
electronically.			or electronically.
b.Election shall be by a majority			b.Election shall be by a majority
vote of those voting or by a			vote of those voting or by a
plurality if there are three or			plurality if there are three or
more candidates for a position.			more candidates for a
Section 4. Vacancies. A vacancy in			position.
any office except that of the			Section 4. Vacancies. A vacancy
president or president-elect shall			in any office except that of the
be filled by election by the board of			president or president-elect
directors. Such a vote may be			shall be filled by election by the
taken by in person meeting or by			board of directors. Such a vote
electronic meeting. A vacancy in			may be taken by in person
the office of president shall be			meeting or by electronic
filled by the president-elect. A			meeting. A vacancy in the office
vacancy in the office of president-			of president shall be filled by
elect shall be filled by special			,
election.			the president-elect. A vacancy in
			the office of president-elect
			shall be filled by special election.

ARTICLE XII. Executive Committee Section 1. Officers.

- a. The elected officers shall comprise the Executive Committee of the Board.
- b. The officers for AAUW-NYS shall be president, president-elect, public policy vice president, treasurer, and secretary. The president-elect and public policy vice president are elected in even-numbered years, and the treasurer and secretary are elected in odd-numbered years. The president-elect succeeds to the office of president.

Proviso: To assure compliance with the bylaws during this transition to the new election/officer structure, the current president-elect will become president when the current presidential term ends in June 2024. At that time, a new president-elect will also be elected to fill the vacancy. All other elected officers will continue their terms. In 2023, the public policy vice president will be elected to serve a one-year term, ending in 2024. Thereafter, the public policy vice president will be elected in evennumbered years to serve two-year

b. The officers for AAUW-NYS shall be president, president-elect, public policy vice president, membership vice president, treasurer, and secretary. The president-elect and public policy vice president are elected in evennumbered years, and the membership vice president, treasurer and secretary are elected in odd-numbered years. The president-elect succeeds to the office of president.

Complexities of the membership process require an officer dedicated to it.

Proviso no longer needed.

ARTICLE XII. Executive Committee Section 1. Officers.

- a. The elected officers shall comprise the Executive Committee of the Board.
- b. The officers for AAUW-NYS shall be president, president-elect, public policy vice president, membership vice president, treasurer, and secretary. The president-elect and public policy vice president are elected in even-numbered years, and the membership vice president, treasurer and secretary are elected in odd-numbered years. The president-elect succeeds to the office of president.

terms.

- b. The term of each officer shall begin on July 1, however, the incoming or continuing president may call meetings of the incoming Executive Committee and Board of Directors prior to July 1 for the purpose of approving appointments and making plans for the coming year. A term shall be defined as a year or more of a full 2-year period. A period of less than one year is not to be considered when counting years of board service.
- c. No member shall hold the same office for more than two consecutive terms unless a qualified candidate cannot be secured by February 1 of the election year and pending approval of the executive committee. No officer may serve more than three consecutive terms in the same position.

Section 2. Powers and Duties. The Executive Committee shall:

 a. Act for the board of directors between meetings of the board except for duties c. The term of each officer shall begin on July 1, after which appointments can be confirmed. however, the incoming or continuing president may call meetings of the incoming Executive Committee and Board of **Directors prior to July 1 for** the purpose of approving appointments and making plans for the coming year. A term shall be defined as a year or more of a full 2-year period. A period of less than one year is not to be considered when counting years of board service.

No need for this text as there is nothing to prevent incoming officers from meeting. Clarify, however, that appointments may not be made prior to the beginning of the term.

c. The term of each officer shall begin on July 1, after which appointments can be confirmed. A term shall be defined as a year or more of a full 2-year period. A period of less than one year is not to be considered when counting years of board service.

d. No member shall hold the same office for more than two consecutive terms unless a qualified candidate cannot be secured by February 1 of the election year and pending approval of the executive committee. No officer may serve more than three consecutive terms in the same position.

Section 2. Powers and Duties. The Executive Committee shall:

a.Act for the board of directors

- specifically delegated to the board of directors by these bylaws. (Article XIV.)
- b. Confirm the appointments of chairs of task forces and committees.
- c. Provide for a financial review and proper control of funds.

Section 3. Meetings and Quorum.

- a. Meetings. The Executive Committee shall meet at the call of the president or three members of the Executive Committee.
- Quorum. A quorum shall
 be a majority of the
 members of the Executive
 Committee.
- a. Meetings. The Executive
 Committee shall meet at the call of the president or three two members of the Executive Committee. Votes may not be taken without a quorum present.

Gives members of the executive committee the power to meet if they deem it necessary.

- between meetings of the board except for duties specifically delegated to the board of directors by these bylaws. (Article XIV.)
- b. Confirm the appointments of chairs of task forces and committees.
- c. Provide for a financial review and proper control of funds.

Section 3. Meetings and Quorum.

a. Meetings. The Executive
Committee shall meet at the
call of the president or two
members of the Executive
Committee. Votes may not be
taken without a quorum
present.

Article XIII. Duties of Officers

All duly elected officers shall perform the duties usually pertaining to the office and as described in these bylaws.

Section 1. President.

- a. AAUW Responsibilities as official representative of AAUW-NYS:
 - Act as the official channel of communication between AAUW and AAUW- NYS.
 - (2) Present an annual report at the AAUW annual meeting.
 - (3) Provide to AAUW

 Membership Records
 identification information on
 all board members and
 contact person for minutes
 by June 1.
- b. AAUW-NYS
 Responsibilities:
 - Preside at all meetings of the AAUW-NYS Board of Directors and Executive Committee.
 - (2) Coordinate all task forces created by the Board.
 - (3) Act as the official representative of AAUW-NYS.
 - (4) Serve in an advisory

Article XIII. Duties of Officers

All duly elected officers shall perform the duties usually pertaining to the office and as described in these bylaws.

Section 1. President.

- a. AAUW Responsibilities as official representative of AAUW-NYS:
 - Act as the official channel of communication between AAUW and AAUW- NYS.
 - (2) Present an annual report at the AAUW annual meeting.
 - (3) Provide to AAUW

 Membership Records

 identification information

 on all board members and

 contact person for minutes

 by June 1.
- b. AAUW-NYS Responsibilities:
 - Preside at all meetings of the AAUW-NYS Board of Directors and Executive Committee.
 - (2) Coordinate all task forces created by the Board.
 - (3) Act as the official representative of AAUW-NYS.
 - (4) Serve in an advisory capacity to all task forces

- capacity to all task forces and committees except the Financial Review and Nominating Committees.
- (5) Perform all other duties usually pertaining to the office.
- (6) Involve the president-elect in all decisions and actions of the organization, all mission work, and ensure that the president-elect gains broad management experience.

Section 2. President-Elect.

- a. If the president should be absent, or if the office of president should become vacant between elections, the president-elect shall preside, if present, or shall fill the vacancy.
- The president-elect shall perform all duties of the office, support the president, as delegated by the president and/or the board of directors.
- c. Serve as chair of the

 Bylaws Committee or Task

 Force.
- d. Ensure that the AAUW-NYS
 Bylaws are in conformity
 with the Bylaws of AAUW.

- and committees except the Financial Review and Nominating Committees.
- (5) Perform all other duties usually pertaining to the office.
- (6) Involve the president-elect in all decisions and actions of the organization, all mission work, and ensure that the president-elect gains broad management experience.

Section 2. President-Elect.

- a. If the president should be absent, or if the office of president should become vacant between elections, the president-elect shall preside, if present, or shall fill the vacancy.
- b.The president-elect shall perform all duties of the office, support the president, as delegated by the president and/or the board of directors.
- c. Serve as chair of the Bylaws
 Committee or Task Force.
- d. Ensure that the AAUW-NYS

 Bylaws are in conformity with
 the Bylaws of AAUW

Section 3. Public Policy Vice President.

- a. Serve as chair of the AAUW Public Policy Committee.
- b. Act as presiding officer in the absence of the president and presidentelect.

Section 3. Public Policy Vice President.

- a. Act as presiding officer in the absence of the president and president-elect.
- b. Serve as a liaison to branch counterparts.
- c. Serve as chair of the AAUW-NYS Public Policy Committee.

All officers should be supporting their branch counterparts.

Section 3. Public Policy Vice President.

- a. Act as presiding officer in the absence of the president and president-elect.
- b. Serve as a liaison to branch counterparts.
- c. Serve as chair of the AAUW-NYS Public Policy Committee.

Section 4. Membership Vice President

- Act as the presiding officer in the absence of the President, President-Elect, and Public Policy Vice President.
- Serve as a liaison to branch counterparts.
- c. Serve as chair of the committee on membership.
- d. At the direction of the state president, support a petitioning group attempting to start a new branch.

Previous Sections 4-5 increment.

As a membership organization, it is logical to have a membership VP.

Section 4. Membership Vice President

- a. Act as the presiding officer in the absence of the President, President-Elect, and Public Policy Vice President.
- b. Serve as a liaison to branch counterparts.
- c. Serve as chair of the committee on membership.
- d. At the direction of the state president, support a petitioning group attempting to start a new branch.

Section 4. Secretary.

- a. Keep the minutes of the annual meeting and all meetings of the Board and Executive Committee.
- b. Provide detailed information on the work and decisions of the annual meeting to all branches.

Section 5. Treasurer.

- a. Oversee the collection of AAUW-NYS dues and other money and disburse the same upon the order of the AAUW-NYS Board of Directors or the AAUW-NYS president unless otherwise authorized by the AAUW-NYS Board of Directors.
- Prepare the annual budget with review and input from the Finance Committee for approval by the AAUW-NYS Board of Directors.
- c. Present a draft of the current financial position to the membership at the annual meeting, to the Board of Directors at each board meeting and to the Finance Committee upon request.
- d. Arrange for a report of the

Section 5. Secretary.

- a. Keep the minutes of the annual meeting and all meetings of the Board and Executive Committee.
- b. Provide detailed information on the work and decisions of the annual meeting to all branches.

Section 6. Treasurer.

- a. Oversee the collection of AAUW-NYS dues and other money and disburse the same upon the order of the AAUW-NYS Board of Directors or the AAUW-NYS president unless otherwise authorized by the AAUW-NYS Board of Directors.
- b. Prepare the annual budget with review and input from the Finance Committee for approval by the AAUW-NYS Board of Directors.
- c. Present a draft of the current financial position to the membership at the annual meeting, to the Board of Directors at each board meeting and to the Finance Committee upon request.
- d. Arrange for a report of the annual financial review to the Board of Directors at a

annual financial review to the Board of Directors at a regularly scheduled meeting. e. Pay all bills authorized by the budget adopted by the Board of Directors or approved following board procedures. f. Prepare the AAUW-NYS Federal tax documents. g. Prepare all required AAUW- NYS New York State Charities Bureau documents. h. Serve as chair of the Finance Committee.	i. Serve as a liaison to branch counterparts.	All officers should be supporting their branch counterparts.	regularly scheduled meeting. e. Pay all bills authorized by the budget adopted by the Board of Directors or approved following board procedures. f. Prepare the AAUW-NYS Federal tax documents. g. Prepare all required AAUW-NYS New York State Charities Bureau documents. h. Serve as chair of the Finance Committee. i. Serve as a liaison to branch counterparts.
---	---	--	--

ARTICLE XIV. Board of Directors

Section 1. Composition. The Board shall be comprised of the elected officers plus up to five (5) appointed additional members, totaling no more than ten (10) members.

Section 2. Appointed Members.

- a. These additional board members may be appointed at the discretion of the Executive Committee and shall be chosen for their AAUW experience and/or their aptitude for the duties and responsibilities of the office with due regard for geographical representation and rotation in membership.
- b. The terms of the appointed board members shall begin upon their appointment by the President with the approval of the Executive Committee

Section 3. Powers and Duties. The Board of Directors shall have the general power to administer the affairs of AAUW-NYS and to carry out its programs and policies, following these bylaws, the New York State Not-for-profit

Section 1. Composition. The Board shall be comprised of the elected officers plus up to five (5) four (4) appointed additional members, totaling no more than ten (10) members.

Keep the same total number of board members based on the new officer position.

ARTICLE XIV. Board of Directors

Section 1. Composition. The Board shall be comprised of the elected officers plus up to four (4) appointed additional members, totaling no more than ten (10) members.

Section 2. Appointed Members.

- a. These additional board members may be appointed at the discretion of the Executive Committee and shall be chosen for their AAUW experience and/or their aptitude for the duties and responsibilities of the office with due regard for geographical representation and rotation in membership.
- b. The terms of the appointed board members shall begin upon their appointment by the President with the approval of the Executive Committee

Section 3. Powers and Duties. The Board of Directors shall have the general power to administer the affairs of AAUW-NYS and to carry out its programs and policies, following these bylaws, the New York State Not-for-profit Corporation Law and Roberts Rules

Corporation Law and Roberts Rules of Order Newly Revised.

Section 4. Meetings and Quorum

- a. Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held at least twice a year.
- b. Quorum. The quorum for a meeting of the Board of Directors shall be a majority of the AAUW-NYS Board members.

Section 5. Annual Reports. All elected officers and appointed board members shall submit annual reports to the president, to be available on the AAUW-NYS website.

Section 6. Transition/Transfer of Records/Funds upon Termination of Elected/Appointed Term of Office. All previously elected/appointed board members shall submit, transfer, or deliver records, funds, and documentation to the appropriate incoming officer/appointee on or before July 1 of the fiscal year in which they will serve, or within 3 days after election, appointment if filling a vacancy during the term.

of Order Newly Revised.

Section 4. Meetings and Quorum

- Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held at least twice a year.
- d. Quorum. The quorum for a meeting of the Board of Directors shall be a majority of the AAUW-NYS Board members.

Section 5. Annual Reports. All elected officers and appointed board members shall submit annual reports to the president, to be available on the AAUW-NYS website.

Section 6. Transition/Transfer of Records/Funds upon Termination of Elected/Appointed Term of Office. All previously elected/appointed board members shall submit, transfer, or deliver records, funds, and documentation to the appropriate incoming officer/appointee on or before July 1 of the fiscal year in which they will serve, or within 3 days after election, appointment if filling a vacancy during the term.

BYLAWS AS OF 6/24/2023	SUGGESTED CHANGES	RATIONALE	PROPOSED NEW ARTICLES
Article XV. Finance Committee.			Article XV. Finance Committee.
Section 1. Composition. The			Section 1. Composition. The
Finance Committee is a standing			Finance Committee is a standing
committee of the board. The			committee of the board. The
Finance Committee consists of the			Finance Committee consists of the
treasurer and a minimum of two			treasurer and a minimum of two
other members of AAUW- NYS to			other members of AAUW- NYS to
be appointed by the board.			be appointed by the board.
Geographical representation			Geographical representation
should be considered with an			should be considered with an
appropriate guide being no more			appropriate guide being no more
than two members from the same			than two members from the same
branch.			branch.
Section 2. Duties of the Finance			Section 2. Duties of the Finance
Committee. The Finance			Committee. The Finance
Committee oversees the			Committee oversees the
preparation of the annual budget			preparation of the annual budget
by the treasurer for presentation			by the treasurer for presentation
to the Board of Directors and shall			to the Board of Directors and shall
advise the Board of Directors on			advise the Board of Directors on
the administration of all financial			the administration of all financial
matters of AAUW-NYS and the			matters of AAUW-NYS and the
investment of its funds.			investment of its funds.

BYLAWS AS OF 6/24/2023	SUGGESTED CHANGES	RATIONALE	PROPOSED NEW ARTICLES
Article XVI: Financial Review			Article XVI: Financial Review
Committee			Committee
Section 1. CompositionThe board			Section 1. CompositionThe board
shall annually appoint a Financial			shall annually appoint a Financial
Review Committee consisting of			Review Committee consisting of
two AAUW-NYS members who are			two AAUW-NYS members who are
not on the board and are not from			not on the board and are not from
the same branch. The financial			the same branch. The financial
review is to be completed by			review is to be completed by
August 30th.			August 30th.
Section 2. Duties of the Financial			Section 2. Duties of the Financial
Review Committee. The Financial			Review Committee. The Financial
Review Committee shall report its			Review Committee shall report its
findings to the treasurer, who will			findings to the treasurer, who will
present it to the board at the next			present it to the board at the next
scheduled board meeting for			scheduled board meeting for
review and any appropriate action.			review and any appropriate action.

BYLAWS AS OF 6/24/2023	SUGGESTED CHANGES	RATIONALE	PROPOSED NEW ARTICLES
ARTICLE XVII. Other Committees			ARTICLE XVII. Other Committees
and Task Forces			and Task Forces
Section 1. Other Committees and			Section 1. Other Committees and
Task Forces. The Board of Directors			Task Forces. The Board of Directors
shall authorize committees and			shall authorize committees and
task forces, each consisting of			task forces, each consisting of
three or more members of AAUW-			three or more members of AAUW-
NYS, to serve at the direction of the			NYS, to serve at the direction of the
board. Committees and/or task			board. Committees and/or task
forces can include but not be			forces can include but not be
limited to membership, public			limited to membership, public
policy, and program. Geographical			policy, and program. Geographical
representation should be			representation should be
considered, with an appropriate			considered, with an appropriate
guide being no more than two			guide being no more than two
members from the same branch.			members from the same branch.

BYLAWS AS OF 6/24/2023	SUGGESTED CHANGES	RATIONALE	PROPOSED NEW ARTICLES
Article XVIII. Financial			Article XVIII. Financial
Administration			Administration
Section 1. Fiscal Year. The fiscal			Section 1. Fiscal Year. The fiscal
year of AAUW-NYS shall			year of AAUW-NYS shall
correspond with that of AAUW and			correspond with that of AAUW and
shall begin on July 1.			shall begin on July 1.
Section 2. Budget. The annual			Section 2. Budget. The annual
budget of AAUW-NYS shall be			budget of AAUW-NYS shall be
prepared by the treasurer with			prepared by the treasurer with
review and input from the Finance			review and input from the Finance
Committee for approval by the			Committee for approval by the
board.			board.
Section 3. Audit. The AAUW-NYS			Section 3. Audit. The AAUW-NYS
Board of Directors shall provide for			Board of Directors shall provide for
such audit or financial review and			such audit or financial review and
control of funds as are necessary to			control of funds as are necessary to
assure their safekeeping and			assure their safekeeping and
complete accounting.			complete accounting.

ARTICLE XIX. Meetings of AAUW-NYS

Section 1. Time, Place and Notification.

- a. AAUW-NYS shall hold at least one regular meeting each year, to be known as the AAUW-NYS Annual Meeting, to conduct the business of the organization, including the election of officers and the receiving of reports of officers and other appropriate task forces or committees.
- b. The time and place of the annual meeting shall be determined by the Board of Directors.
- c. Special meetings may be called by the president by written or electronic mail or shall be called by the president on request of 10% of the members eligible to vote at such meeting.
- d. Notice of each meeting shall be sent to all members electronically at least 30 (but not more than 50) days prior to the meeting. Such notice shall not be deemed to have been given electronically if the corporation is unable to deliver two consecutive

ARTICLE XIX. Meetings of AAUW-NYS

Section 1. Time, Place and Notification.

- a. AAUW-NYS shall hold at least one regular meeting each year, to be known as the AAUW-NYS Annual Meeting, to conduct the business of the organization, including the election of officers and the receiving of reports of officers and other appropriate task forces or committees.
- b. The time and place of the annual meeting shall be determined by the Board of Directors.
- c. Special meetings may be called by the president by written or electronic mail or shall be called by the president on request of 10% of the members eligible to vote at such meeting.
- d. Notice of each meeting shall be sent to all members electronically at least 30 (but not more than 50) days prior to the meeting. Such notice shall not be deemed to have been given electronically if the corporation is unable to

notices to the member by written or electronic mail, or the corporation otherwise becomes aware that notice cannot be delivered to the member by electronic mail. The corporation will make all reasonable attempts to notify the member via other means such as telephone or mail.

- e. All AAUW-NYS meetings, including meetings of the Board of Directors, may be attended by any member of AAUW-NYS.
- e. All AAUW-NYS meetings,
 except those of the Financial
 Review and Nominating
 Committees, may be attended
 by any member of AAUW-NYS.
 This includes meetings of the
 Board of Directors and the
 Executive Committee, except
 when the board is in executive
 session.
- f. The timing and location of these meetings shall be available to the members on the AAUW-NYS website at least three days prior.
- f. If circumstances prevent the holding of an annual meeting, the board of directors shall provide for the conduct of necessary business.

Clarify that all AAUW-NYS meetings except for executive sessions of the board may be attended by any member.

To protect the rights of members to attend the meetings.

Current technology allows annual meetings to always be held.

- deliver two consecutive notices to the member by written or electronic mail, or the corporation otherwise becomes aware that notice cannot be delivered to the member by electronic mail. The corporation will make all reasonable attempts to notify the member via other means such as telephone or mail.
- e. All AAUW-NYS meetings, except those of the Financial Review and Nominating Committees, may be attended by any member of AAUW-NYS. This includes meetings of the Board of Directors and the Executive Committee, except when the board is in executive session.
- f. The timing and location of these meetings shall be available to the members on the AAUW-NYS website at least three days prior.

f. If circumstances prevent the holding of an annual meeting, the Board of Directors shall provide for the conduct of necessary business.

Section 2. Representation.

- a. Voting Body. The voting body of any meeting of the state shall be composed of the people in the following categories, all of whom shall be AAUW-NYS members in the February
 1st AAUW membership report.
- Elected AAUW-NYS
 officers and appointed
 AAUW-NYS Directors.
- (2) Chairs and members of all AAUW-NYS Committees and AAUW-NYS Task Forces.
- (3) Past presidents of AAUW-NYS.
- (4) Branch Delegates. A branch shall be entitled to 2 delegates and an additional delegate for each 50 paid members or fraction thereof beyond the first 50. A delegate shall have one vote. A delegate, holding dual membership, may only be a delegate from the branch in which s/he pays AAUW and AAUW-

Section 2. Representation.

- a. Voting Body. The voting body of any meeting of the state shall be composed of the people in the following categories, all of whom shall be AAUW-NYS members in the February 1St AAUW membership report.
- (1) Elected AAUW-NYS officers and appointed AAUW-NYS Directors.
- (2) Chairs and members of all AAUW-NYS Committees and AAUW-NYS Task Forces.
- (3) Past presidents of AAUW-NYS.
- (4) Branch Delegates. A branch shall be entitled to 2 delegates and an additional delegate for each 50 paid members or fraction thereof beyond the first 50. A delegate shall have one vote. A delegate, holding dual membership, may only be a delegate from the branch in which s/he pays AAUW and AAUW-NYS dues.
- (5) One delegate for each College/University partner who is also a member of AAUW- NYS.

NYS dues.

- (5) One delegate for each
 College/University
 partner who is also a
 member of AAUW- NYS.
 - A member of the voting body shall represent no more than one vote.
 - Quorum. Delegates representing onefourth of the branches shall constitute a quorum.

Section 3. Public Policy

Procedures. Resolutions and Policies shall be voted on as part of the annual meeting. Resolutions can be introduced by a member prior to the meeting or at the meeting and must relate to a specific AAUW-NYS or AAUW mission goal.

A majority vote of those present and voting shall be required for adoption.

- a. A member of the voting body shall represent no more than one vote.
- b. Quorum. Delegates representing one-fourth of the branches shall constitute a quorum.

Section 3. Public Policy

Procedures. Resolutions and Policies shall be voted on as part of the annual meeting. Resolutions can be introduced by a member prior to the meeting or at the meeting and must relate to a specific AAUW-NYS or AAUW mission goal.

A majority vote of those present and voting shall be required for adoption.

Article XX. AAUW-NYS Bylaws Amendments

Section 1. Prior Approval. To remain a vital organization, AAUW-NYS should continuously plan for change, and utilize the bylaws to make possible these changes. All draft amendments to the AAUW-NYS bylaws shall be sent to the AAUW-NYS Board of Directors for approval and compliance with AAUW bylaws, AAUW-NYS bylaws, federal and New York State laws, regulations of the Internal Revenue Service and the mission of AAUW prior to the membership vote at the annual meeting.

Section 2. Member Vote.

Provisions of these bylaws not governed by the AAUW bylaws may be amended at the AAUW-NYS annual meeting by a two-thirds vote of those present and voting, provided written or electronic notice of approved amendments has been sent to the members at least thirty days prior to the meeting.

Section 1. Prior Approval. To remain a vital organization, AAUW-NYS should continuously plan for change, and utilize the bylaws to make possible these changes. All draft amendments to the AAUW-NYS bylaws shall be sent to the AAUW-NYS Board of Directors for approval and compliance with AAUW bylaws, AAUW-NYS bylaws, federal and New York State laws, regulations of the Internal Revenue Service and the mission of AAUW prior to the membership vote at the annual meeting.

Section 2. Member Delegate Vote.

Provisions of these bylaws not governed by the AAUW bylaws may be amended at the AAUW-NYS annual meeting by a two-thirds vote of those present and voting, provided written or electronic notice of approved amendments has been sent to the members at least thirty days prior to the meeting.

Word omitted for clarity.

Only those designated as delegates may vote.

Article XX. AAUW-NYS Bylaws Amendments

Section 1. Prior Approval. To remain a vital organization, AAUW-NYS should continuously plan for change, and utilize the bylaws to make possible these changes. All draft amendments to the AAUW-NYS bylaws shall be sent to the AAUW-NYS Board of Directors for approval and compliance with AAUW bylaws, AAUW-NYS bylaws, federal and New York State laws, regulations of the Internal Revenue Service and the mission of AAUW prior to the vote at the annual meeting.

Section 2. Delegate Vote.

Provisions of these bylaws not governed by the AAUW bylaws may be amended at the AAUW-NYS annual meeting by a two-thirds vote of those present and voting, provided written or electronic notice of approved amendments has been sent to the members at least thirty days prior to the meeting.

BYLAWS AS OF 6/24/2023	SUGGESTED CHANGES	RATIONALE	PROPOSED NEW ARTICLES
Article XXI. Indemnification			Article XXI. Indemnification
Every board, committee, or task			Every board, committee, or task
force member shall be indemnified			force member shall be indemnified
by AAUW-NYS against all expenses			by AAUW-NYS against all expenses
and liabilities, including counsel			and liabilities, including counsel
fees, reasonably incurred or			fees, reasonably incurred or
imposed upon such members of			imposed upon such members of
the board or committees in			the board or committees in
connection with any threatened,			connection with any threatened,
pending or completed action, suit			pending or completed action, suit
or proceeding to which the board			or proceeding to which the board
or committee member may			or committee member may
become involved by reason of			become involved by reason of
being or having been a member of			being or having been a member of
the board or committee, or any			the board or committee, or any
settlement thereof, unless			settlement thereof, unless
adjudged therein to be liable for			adjudged therein to be liable for
negligence or misconduct in the			negligence or misconduct in the
performance of duties. In the event			performance of duties. In the event
of a settlement, the board			of a settlement, the board
indemnification herein shall apply			indemnification herein shall apply
only when the AAUW- NYS board			only when the AAUW- NYS board
approves such settlement and			approves such settlement and
reimbursement as being in the best			reimbursement as being in the best
interest of AAUW- NYS. The			interest of AAUW- NYS. The
foregoing right of indemnification			foregoing right of indemnification
shall be in addition to and not			shall be in addition to and not
exclusive of all other rights to			exclusive of all other rights to
which the member of the board or			which the member of the board or
committee is entitled.			committee is entitled.

BYLAWS AS OF 6/24/2023	SUGGESTED CHANGES	RATIONALE	PROPOSED NEW ARTICLES
Adopted June 24, 2023			Proposed Spring, 2024
Committee:			Suzanne Young-Mercer, Rockland
Suzanne Young-Mercer, Rockland			County Branch, AAUW-NYS
County Branch, AAUW-NYS			President-Elect and Chair,
President-Elect and Chair,			Maria DeWald, Poughkeepsie
Maria DeWald, Poughkeepsie			Branch
Branch			Betty Harrel, Poughkeepsie Branch
Betty Harrel, Poughkeepsie Branch			Betty Preble, Buffalo Branch
Betty Preble, Buffalo Branch			